

Our ref: Baiada Integrated Poultry Processing Facility (SSD-9394-Mod-6)

Mr Tomek Paszkiewicz
Project Management Director
Baiada (Tamworth) Pty Ltd
642 Great Western Highway
GIRRAWEE NSW 2145

10 July 2026

Subject: Baiada Integrated Poultry Processing Facility - Amendment of Modification Application

Dear Mr Paszkiewicz

I refer to the Amendment Report which was submitted in accordance with the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021 (the Regulation) for the Baiada Integrated Poultry Processing Facility (SSD-9394-Mod-6).

The Amendment Report has requested that the modification application be amended to include updates to the dangerous goods stored on-site due to the addition of covered anaerobic lagoons.

The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure has reviewed the Amendment Report and raises no issues with the proposed amendments.

Accordingly, as delegate of the Minister for Planning and Public Spaces, I approve the application for the amendment.

If you have any questions, please contact Pamela Morales on 02 9274 6386 or via email at pamela.morales@dphi.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Joanna Bakopanos
Director
Industry Assessments

As delegate of the Minister for Planning and Public Spaces